
From: Christel Tham
To: Nabeela Latif
Cc: Darian.Bakelaar@international.gc.ca; Cavinder.Bull@drewnapier.com; dbishop@kslaw.com; dbethlehem@twentyessex.com; Ben

Love; Heather.Squires@international.gc.ca; Cristina Cardenas (MIA); Barry Appleton; Diana Pyrikova; Edward M. Mullins;
tennantclaimant@appletonlaw.com; sbustillos@reedsmith.com; Mark.Klaver@international.gc.ca; annie.ouellet@international.gc.ca;
mariacristina.harris@international.gc.ca; benjamin.tait@international.gc.ca; alexandra.dosman@international.gc.ca;
krystal.girvan@international.gc.ca

Subject: Re: PCA Case No 2018-54 - Tennant Energy v. Canada - Canada"s Letter to the Tribunal
Date: 30 August 2020 12:48:56

Dear Mesdames, dear Sirs,

I write on behalf of the Tribunal.

The Tribunal acknowledges receipt of the Claimant’s Response to Canada’s Motion on Valuation Data, dated 28
August 2020.

Having considered the Parties’ respective submissions on Canada’s request, the Tribunal is of the view that it
requires further information in order to make its decision and invites the Respondent to explain more fully why the
information that they seek is both (i) not in the schedules in Section 10 and the figures in Appendix B of the
Deloitte Expert Report (CER-1); and (ii) cannot be deduced from the information the Claimant has provided in its
submission of 7 August 2020, including the Memorial, the Deloitte Expert Report, and accompanying documents.
The Respondent is requested to provide this information by no later than Friday, 4 September 2020. Thereafter, the
Claimant may submit any comments it may wish to make on the Respondent’s submission by Friday, 11 September
2020.

Yours sincerely,
Christel Y. Tham

Legal Counsel • Conseillère juridique 
Permanent Court of Arbitration • Cour permanente d'arbitrage
Peace Palace • Palais de la Paix
Carnegieplein 2
2517 KJ The Hague • La Haye
The Netherlands • Pays-Bas
Tel.: +31 70 302 4153
Mob: +31 611 953 304
Fax: +31 70 302 4167 
E-mail: ctham@pca-cpa.org
URL: http://www.pca-cpa.org

***
This e-mail may be confidential and privileged and protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify us immediately, you should not copy it or use it for any purposes, nor disclose its
contents to any other person.

***
Ce message est établi à l'attention exclusive de son destinataire et est confidential. Si vous recevez ce
message par erreur, merci d'en avertir immédiatement l'expéditeur. Toute utilisation de ce message non
conforme à sa destination, toute diffusion ou reproduction est interdite.

***
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